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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, August 12, 2009 2:48 PM
To: "Johnson, Douglas'

Subject: RE:

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Cathy
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a custormner. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuocusly assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DQS Customer Satlsfaction Survey

From: Johnson, Douglas [mailto:Douglas.Johnson@baycare.org]
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 2:43 PM

To: corphelp

Subject:

| have moved my business address, how can | change it with the state.
Care Ride LLC L99000001958
New address

4625 East Bay Dr

Suite 105/107

Clearwater, FI 33764

Confidential: This electronic message and all contents contain information
from BayCare Health System which may be privileged, confidential or otherwise
protected from disclosure. The information is intended to be for the addressee
only. If you are not the addregsee, any disclosure, copy, distribution or use
of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this
electronic message in error, please notify the sender and destroy the original
message and all copies.
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